ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COVWM TTEE
March 29, 2011
8:17 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bob Lynn, Chair
Representative Wes Keller, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representati ve Peggy W1 son
Representative Max G uenberg
Representati ve Pete Petersen
Representati ve Kyl e Johansen

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

COWM TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BI LL NO 101(STA)
"An Act establishing the fourth Saturday of July each year as
Ted Stevens Day. "

- MOVED CSHB 101( STA) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 182
“"An Act relating to distribution of annual reports by state
agenci es. "

- HEARD & HELD

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 204

"An Act relating to the State Procurenent Code, including the
use of small procurement provisions for certain anounts of
| eased space, the requirenent of Al aska business |icense proof
for Alaska bidder and other procurenent preferences, the
regi stration of construction contract bidders and offerors, the
establishment and nmintenance of |ists of persons who want to
provi de supplies or services to the state, state agencies, and
state instrunentalities, electronic bids and proposals, snall
procurenents, and witings; and providing for an effective
date."

- MOVED QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- March 29, 2011



HOUSE BI LL NO. 205

"An Act relating to state and public entity procurenent,
including the State Procurenent Code, procurenent preferences,
and contract awards; relating to the neaning of 'Alaska bidder';
and providing for an effective date.”

- MOVED QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 101

SHORT TI TLE. TED STEVENS DAY
SPONSOR(s): RULES

01/ 18/ 11 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 11 (H) STA
03/ 29/ 11 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 182
SHORT TITLE: ELECTRONI C DI STRI BUTI ON OF AGENCY REPORTS
SPONSOR(s): JOHANSEN

03/ 09/ 11 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 09/ 11 (H) STA, FIN

03/ 29/ 11 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106
BILL: HB 204

SHORT TI TLE: STATE PROCUREMENT CODE
SPONSCR(s) : FAlI RCLOUGH

03/ 23/ 11 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 23/ 11 (H) STA, FIN

03/ 29/ 11 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106
BILL: HB 205

SHORT TI TLE: PUBLI C PROCUREMENT
SPONSCR(s) : FAlI RCLOUGH

03/ 23/ 11 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 23/ 11 (H) STA, FIN
03/ 29/ 11 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER
REPRESENTATI VE CRAI G JOHNSON

Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, Al aska

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 29, 2011



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: | ntroduced HB 101 as chair of the House
Rul es Standing Comm ttee, sponsor.

ERI N SHI NE, St aff

Representative Craig Johnson

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Present ed HB 101 on behal f of
Representative Johnson, <chair of the House Rules Standing
Comm ttee, sponsor.

M TCH RCSE
No address provided
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 101.

TARA SWEENEY, Senior Vice President

External Affairs

Arctic Sl ope Regional Corporation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 101.

LI LY SEAMAN BECKER ( ph)
No address provided
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 101.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 182 as sponsor.

REED HARRI S, St af f

Representati ve Kyl e Johansen

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Provided informati on and answered questions
during the hearing on HB 182, on behalf of Representative
Johansen, sponsor.

REPRESENTATI VE ANNA FAI RCLOUGH

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: As sponsor, presented HB 204.

VERN JONES, Chief Procurenent Oficer
Central Ofice

D vi sion of General Services

Depart ment of Adm nistration

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 29, 2011



Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions during the hearing on HB
204.

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 205 as sponsor.

VERN JONES, Chief Procurenent O ficer

Central Ofice

D vi sion of General Services

Depart ment of Adm nistration

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
205.

SCOTT THORSON

No address provided

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of hinself in support
of HB 205.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

8:17:36 AM

CHAIR BOB LYNN called the House State Affairs Standing Commttee
meeting to order at 8:17 a.m Represent ati ves Seaton, Keller,
Johansen, P. WIson, Petersen, Guenberg, and Lynn were present

at the call to order.

HB 101- TED STEVENS DAY

CHAI R LYNN announced that the first order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 101, "An Act establishing Novenber 18 of each year as
Ted Stevens Day."

8:17:45 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER noved to adopt the conmittee substitute
(CS) for HB 101, Version 27-LS0221\B, Wayne, 1/27/11, as a work
draft.

REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON objected for discussion purposes.

8:17:59 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- March 29, 2011



REPRESENTATI VE  CRAIG  JOHNSON, Al aska State Legi sl ature,
introduced HB 101 as chair of the House Rules Standing
Comm ttee, sponsor.

8:18: 36 AM
ERIN SHINE, Staff, Representative Craig Johnson, Alaska State

Legislature, presented HB 101 on behalf of Representative
Johnson, chair of the House Rules Standing Comm ttee, sponsor.

She said following fornmer U'S. Senator Theodore F. "Ted"
Stevens' death on August 9, 2010, Governor Sean Parnell declared
Novenber 18 - Senator Stevens' birthday - in 2010 to be "Ted

Stevens Day." Ms. Shine said HB 101 initially was drafted with
the intent to establish Ted Stevens Day in Alaska to be
cel ebrated each year on Novenber 18; however the Stevens famly
requested the date be changed to the fourth Saturday in July, a
sumer date that would mnake it possible for Alaskans to
celebrate the day in the great outdoors so |oved by Senator
St evens. She explained that Version B reflects that date
change.

8:21: 24 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON renoved her objection to the notion to
adopt the commttee substitute (CS) for HB 101, Version 27-
LS0221\B, Wayne, 1/27/11, as a work draft. There being no
further objection, Version B was before the commttee.

8:22:16 AM

MTCH ROSE testified in support of HB 101. He noted that he
worked for Senator Ted Stevens in Wshington, D.C., for nine
years, both as Senator Stevens' press secretary and chief of
staff, during which tine he acconpani ed Senator Stevens on nine
of his addresses to the Alaska State Legislature. He said
Senator Stevens spoke to him about his nenories of "his service
in Juneau"” and the inportant role of [the legislature]. He
thanked the legislature for considering this bill as a way to
honor Senator Stevens.

MR. ROSE quoted U.S. Senator [Lisal] Mirkowski as having said,
"Ted was Alaska.” M. Rose said the list of acconplishnments of
Senator Stevens is too long to fully recite, but he gave credit
to Senator Stevens for his work regarding: ANCSA Title 9, The
Mari ne Mammal Protection Act, The Magnhuson Stevens Act, The Ted
St evens A ynpic and  Amat eur Sports  Act, The  Pipeline
Aut hori zation Act, and the Denali Conm ssion. He said Senator

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 29, 2011



St evens touched nmany people's lives and devoted his life to hard

work and bipartisan effort. He credited Senator Stevens for his
work related to airports, railroads, hospitals, and schools, and
for his devotion to Al aska. M. Rose concluded by expressing

his hope that the adoption of Ted Stevens Day would provide the
opportunity for people to enjoy the outdoors and think of the
man who tirel essly supported Al aska.

CHAIR LYNN noted that U S. Senator Stevens had previously served
in the Alaska State Legislature and in the mlitary.

8:24:43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG rem ni sced about once having worked as
Ted Stevens' staff. He said he thinks that Senator Stevens was
t he nost remarkable person he net, and HB 101 is the |east that
can be done to honor the nman.

8: 25: 44 AM

TARA SWEENEY, Senior Vice President, External Affairs, Arctic
Sl ope Regi onal Corporation, testified in support of HB 101. She
echoed M. Rose's renmarks about the many lives touched by U'S
Senat or Stevens. She said nodern-day Al aska was built because
of the representation of Senator Stevens. She indicated that
nmoving Ted Stevens Day to the fourth [Saturday] of July wll
pronote enjoynent of the outdoors that Senator Stevens |oved so
much. She said it is also a great opportunity for Al askans to
teach future generations about the | egacy of Senator Stevens.

8:27:47 AM

LILY SEAMAN BECKER (ph) testified in support of HB 101. She
relayed that she is the youngest of Ted Stevens' six children.
She stated that the famly is honored that HB 101 has been
proposed, and she confirnmed Ms. Shine's remark that the end of
July is a fitting time to celebrate the nenory of Senator

St evens. Ms. Becker said that is the time her father would
return hone to Alaska to enjoy the U S. Senate's recess in
August. She shared nenories of discovering fishing holes around

the state with her father, and his insistence that those in
Washi ngton, D.C., nmeking decisions that affect Al aska, nust cone

experience its rugged beauty for thenselves. Ms. Becker said
her father's service of over 40 years inspires her daily, and
she expressed her hope that Ted Stevens Day will be a day for

Al askans to enjoy the great outdoors, to be healthy and active,
and to celebrate the state.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 29, 2011



M5. BECKER quoted her father as having said the following to the
Al aska State Legislature:

Wile we may at tines disagree on the path, we can al

agree on our goal: Just do what's right for Al aska;
Al aska succeeds when Al askans work together.

M5. BECKER urged the commttee to support HB 101.

CHAIR LYNN offered his condolences to the famly of U S. Senator
Stevens for their loss, and remarked upon the loss to the state
wi th his passing.

8:30:17 AM

CHAIR LYNN, after ascertaining that there was no one else who
wi shed to testify, closed public testinony.

8:30: 26 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON enphasi zed her appreciation for HB 101
and said she is amazed by the work of U S. Senator Stevens.

8:31: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he only interfaced with US.
Senator Stevens for a short while, but is honored to have done
so. He expressed his support of HB 101.

8:32:15 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON opined that HB 101 is a fitting tribute to
the work of U S. Senator Stevens, who worked toward sol utions
for Al aska.

8:33:11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER noved to report (CS) for HB 101, Version
27-1LS0221\B, Wayne, 1/27/11, out of comrittee wth individua
recommendati ons and the acconpanying fiscal notes. There being
no objection, CSHB 101(STA) was reported out of the House State
Affairs Standing Comm ttee.

8:34: 03 AM

The conmttee took an at-ease from8:34 a.m to 8:35 a.m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- March 29, 2011



8:34: 08 AM

HB 182- ELECTRONI C DI STRI BUTI ON OF AGENCY REPORTS

8:35:31 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that the next order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 182, "An Act relating to distribution of annual reports
by state agencies."”

8:36: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN, Al aska State Legislature, presented HB
182 as sponsor. He explained that currently statutes nmandate
that state departnents dissemnate printed copies of their
annual reports, which he said made him question if the state was
keeping up with avail able technology. He said he considered the
idea of requiring every piece of paper published to be instead
sent electronically, wth paper copies sent out only upon
request; however, he was told by Legislative Legal and Research
Services that doing so would require nonths of wrk by an
attorney to find all the references to print requirenents in

statute. He said Legislative Legal and Research Services
recommended that the scope of the bill be narrowed to include
annual reports, and to wite the language so that it
"enconpasses everything rather than specifically going to each
i ndi vi dual chapter." Representative Johansen said he had the
bill drafted using that reconmendation, but was torn in making

t hat deci sion and would value the commttee's feedback.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN i ndi cated that the proposed |egislation
could save the state a few mllion dollars, and he ventured that
it would result in agency staff having nore tinme for other
t asks. He acknow edged that there may be some concerns about
peopl e who do not have access to conputers, but said he thinks
the idea is worth discussing. He related that a librarian told
him that HB 182 could result in nmany nore people requesting
copies made at the library, but he offered his understanding
that many of the reports are those given solely to the
| egislature that the public may not even wish to print. For
exanple, he noted that Title 29 is printed annually, and he
of fered his understanding that the cost for printing 400 copies
of it this year was approximtely $4,900. He further related
that printed on the front of those copies is a nessage saying
that the actual statutes are not enclosed but can be accessed on
l'ine. He said nost of the reports are already being published

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 29, 2011



on line, while printed copies are still being made because of
statutory requirenent.

8:44:20 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER thanked Representative Johansen for
bringing the bill forward, and he talked about the chaos of
filing all the paperwork that is received. He asked the sponsor
if he is open to an anendnent to build a web page linked to a
| egi sl ati ve hone page that would have links to all the reports.

8:46: 35 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN answered yes. He said he does not know
if the executive branch has a systemlike that currently.

8:47: 35 AM

REED HARRI S, Staff, Representative Kyle Johansen, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, on behalf of Representative Johansen, sponsor of HB
182, told Representative Keller that currently the Al aska on
line public notice system set up under AS 44.62.175, is simlar
to a public records clearing house, and could be used as an
exanple in drafting an anmendnment

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER said [the executive branch] is devel oping
that system and he concurred that it would be a good starting
point toward creating a systemthat held all reports.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he thinks that would be a good
starting point.

8:49: 04 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG related that during the Sixteenth

Al aska State Legislature, legislation was passed that required
all the departnents to include a disclaimer as to the cost of

maki ng each publication. He said mandating such a disclosure
may provide helpful information to the House Finance Conmttee
when it cones tinme to pass the budget. He suggested HB 182

coul d be anended to make that happen
8:51:29 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to page 2, lines 6-

9, which provide the definition of "state agency", and asked the
sponsor to consider adding the Al aska Pernmanent Fund Corporation

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -9- March 29, 2011



and the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC). Next he
suggested conmpiling a list of all +the publications being
considered for conversion to electronic publication to determ ne
if some of them nay be publications people would still want to
have printed in hard copy. He named the annual report of the
state as one such publication.

8:53: 02 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noted that there are "thresholds and
triggers" in statute related to how many reports there are and

how nuch those reports cost. He said the Ofice of Mnagenent
and Budget's fiscal note is indeterm nate, because the cost
depends on the nunber of copies printed. He then noted that

Representative Hawker, who is on the House Finance Conmittee,
signed on as a co-sponsor of HB 182. He said he has confidence

in the work the House Finance Conmittee will do on the bill. He
acknow edged that the Al aska Permanent Fund Corporation has had
sone concerns related to the bill, and he said he would work

with the corporation to iron out those issues.
8:55: 38 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN said he likes the concept of reducing
paper work. In response to Representative Petersen's previous
remar k about the librarian's conment, he suggested that one copy
of each report could be sent to the library for people to see
there as a reference material .

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he thinks the concern that under HB
182 sone people may not have access to reports is valid, but
said he does not think giving a copy of all the reports to
l[ibraries is a good idea. He ventured that nost reports are
accessed by those with conputers in their offices.

8:58:18 AM

MR. HARRI' S pointed out that the |anguage on page 2, lines 1-5,
allows a nenber of the public to order printed copies of annua
reports from state agencies, and further allows those state
agencies to waive the fees if they determne that to do so is in
the public interest.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he envisions having a public Ilist
of all copies made and wai vers granted. He said he thinks the
af orenenti oned | anguage woul d address Representative Petersen's
previ ously stated concern.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -10- March 29, 2011



8:59: 58 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON opi ned that the annual revenue source book
is vital to the functioning of the Ilegislature and should
continue to be made available in hard copy. Anot her issue he
asked the sponsor to consider is that often charts and graphs,
whi ch often designate certain statistics through color coding

do not read well when printed in black and white. He said he
would |like there to be some way to guarantee that reports wth
such color charts and graphs are legible for those people who
have black and white printers and want to print those reports
fromthe on |line source.

9:02: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER referred again to the previously nentioned
Al aska On Line Public Notice System and tal ked about nany ways
to conduct searches on the system He indicated that the system
uses Really Sinple Syndication (RSS), and he explained that
peopl e can get the RSS feed on their computers.

9:03: 51 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG opined that there is merit in "looking
into the suggestion that this bill makes." He related that the
many parts of the district he represents are anong the poorest
in Anchorage. He said a few years ago, the Federation of
Community Councils wanted to switch to 100 percent electronic
distribution of community council newsletters, but that would
not work in his district where nost people do not own a
conput er. He said he sent out a survey in a newsletter, and
noted that a mpjority of those who did respond did not do so on
I'ine. He said the librarians in his district are "spread very
thin" already, and he expressed concern that under HB 182, there
would be "nore requests on librarians" with no extra funds
of fered, which would result in an unfunded mandat e.

CHAI R LYNN said he cannot inmagine a "run on libraries.”
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said the chair m ght be surprised.

9: 06: 39 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  P. WLSON questioned M. Harris' previ ous

statenent that the Alaska State Archives is required to nmake
four copies of [reports]. She explained that that is difficult

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- March 29, 2011



to believe because of the anobunt of storage space that would
require.

MR HARRIS said he does not know the exact statute, but
confirmed he read that requirenent in statute.

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON opined that the comittee should
consider this issue in conjunction with HB 182.

9:08:51 AM

CHAIR LYNN said he likes HB 182. He asked the sponsor what he
wants to do with the bill before noving it out of commttee.

9:09: 14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  JOHANSEN, r egar di ng Representative Seaton's
concern about charts and graphs printed on black and white
printers, said he thinks there is a way to figure out that
i ssue. He said Representative WIson made a valid point about
the storage of archives, and recalled a recent flood at the
Al aska State Archive building in Juneau, when people had to
scranble to save historical docunents. He asked the conmttee
menbers to contenplate the changes needed in HB 182, and said he
woul d send his staff to nenbers' offices to work on solutions.
He expressed his willingness to work on the bill over the next
year.

CHAIR LYNN reiterated that he |i kes HB 182.
9:11: 58 AM
CHAI R LYNN announced that HB 182 was hel d over.

HB 204- STATE PROCURENMENT CODE

[ Cont ai ns di scussi on of HB 205.]
9:12:10 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that the next order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 204, "An Act relating to the State Procurenent Code

including the use of small procurenent provisions for certain
anmounts of |eased space, the requirenent of Al aska business
license proof for Al aska  bi dder and ot her pr ocur enent
preferences, the registration of construction contract bidders
and offerors, the establishnent and maintenance of lists of

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- March 29, 2011



persons who want to provide supplies or services to the state,
state agencies, and state instrunentalities, electronic bids and
proposals, small procurenents, and witings; and providing for
an effective date."

9:12:41 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ANNA FAI RCLOUGH, Alaska State Legislature, as
sponsor, presented HB 204. She explained that during the
Twenty-Si xth Alaska State Legislature, while bringing forth a
vet er ans' pr ocur enent bill t hat addressed Al aska bidder
preferences, she discovered that procurenment preferences were
"scattered throughout the code" and the state's "large
procurenent versus small procurenent code" had not been updated
in a long tine. Representative Fairclough said HB 204 would

increase the square footage for small procurenment from 3,000 to
7,000 square feet; increase small procurenent from 50,000 to
100, 000 square feet for professional services and from 100, 000
to 200,000 for construction; and elimnate "the enployers for

the disabled.” She said House Bill 225 - the procurenent bil
of the last legislature - was split into HB 204 and HB 205, and
the only significant difference between the forner bill and

current bills is that neither HB 204 nor HB 205 has anything to
do with "the offeror's preference.”

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH, in response to Chair Lynn, explained
that during the Twenty-Sixth Alaska State Legislature, a

veterans' preference bill was passed, which allowed stackable
credit limted by $5,000 "on top of every other preference that
an individual or a conmpany could qualify for." She said HB 204

focuses specifically on statutes related to Alaska's snal
procur enent codes.

9:15: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN asked the sponsor to confirm if the
"of feror's preference"” had been renoved.

9:15: 28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH r esponded yes.

9:18: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked why the bill sponsor chose to use

two bills as a vehicle for the renmining content of House Bil
225.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -13- March 29, 2011



REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH explained that she put the |east
controversial issue - the changes to the small procurenent code
- in HB 204. In response to Representative G uenberg, she said
the veteran [preference] was repealed and realigned in one
section of HB 205.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked what the reason is behind raising
t he procurenent code requirenents and how many contracts will no
| onger be done through the procurenent code as a result.

9:20: 01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH clarified that the bill is not about
not being in the procurenent code, but is about raising the
l[imts for small procurenent acquisitions. She expl ained that

the purpose of doing this is to reduce the load being carried
currently by those in charge of procurenments and allow them to
focus on "the larger square footage issues.” A further result
of HB 204, she said, would be the increase of conpetition.

9:21: 28 AM

VERN JONES, Chief Procurenent Oficer, Central Ofice, D vision
of General Services, Departnment of Admnistration, echoed
Representati ve Fai rcl ough' s response. I n response to
Representative P. WIlson, he confirmed that the process for
smal | er procurenents is easier and may increase the nunber of
peopl e responding to a request for proposals.

9:25:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH paraphrased the sectional analysis,
whi ch read as foll ows:

Section 1: Amends AS 36. 30. 080(f)

Increases the threshold limt for small procurenents
of | eased space from 3,000 square feet to 7,000 square
feet, consistent with section 7.

Section 2: Amends AS 36.30.110(b)
Clarifies Al aska business |icense requirenments for
conpetitive sealed bids and qualification for the

Al aska bi dder preference. Change woul d require bidders
to show proof of their Al aska Business License prior

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- March 29, 2011



to award, but would require the license at the tine of
bid submssion in order to qualify for the Al aska
bi dder preference.

Section 3: Anends AS 36.30.130(a)

Elimnates reference to a procurenent officer’s use of

vendor lists, reflecting the repeal of the statute
establishing the vendor lists, consistent with section
10.

Section 4: Amends AS 36. 30.210(b)

Clarifies construction contractor regi stration
requi renents, now explicitly requiring registration
before award of a contract.

Section 5: Amends AS 36. 30.210(e)

Clarifies Al aska business |icense requirenents for
conpetitive sealed proposals and qualification for the
Al aska bidder preference using |anguage consistent
with that used in section 2.

Section 6: Amends AS 36.30 by adding a new section
36. 30. 290

Adds a new section allowng an agency to accept
el ectronic bids and proposals. Session: Al aska State

Section 7: Amends AS 36. 30. 320(a)

| ncreases the threshold under which a state agency nmay
use informal procurenent process to $100, 000 for goods

and pr of essi onal servi ces, to $200, 000 for
construction, and 7,000 square feet for |ease of
space.

Section 8: Amends AS 36. 30. 655

Elimnates reference to the renoval of debarred or
suspended persons from vendor |lists, reflecting the
repeal of a law establishing the vendor |lists,
consistent with section 10.

Section 9: Amends AS 36. 30. 990

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 15- March 29, 2011



Adds new definitions for “in witing” and “witten.”

Section 10: Repeals statute establishing the vendor
list.

Section 11: Anends the uncodified |law of the State of
Al aska

Clarifies the application of the procurenent act to
pendi ng solicitations during transition period.

Section 12: Effective Date

Language maki ng t he pr ocur enent act ef fective
i mredi ately.

9:27:55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to Section 11(b), on
page 4, lines 17-19, which read as foll ows:

(b) Notwithstanding (a) of this section, this Act
applies to procurenments or contracts described in
(a)(1) of this section if all parties to the
procurenent or contract agree in witing that the
applicable provisions of this Act apply to the
solicitation or contract.

REPRESENTATI VE CRUENBERG described a hypothetical situation in
which both the governnent and the person who gets a contract
agree that the Act applies, but soneone else who did not get a
contract m ght be aggrieved.

MR. JONES said he thinks practically speaking that would not
happen. He said the division issues procurenents under the code
enforced at the tinme of issuance. He said under HB 204, only
the procurenent nethodology that would be used to get to an
award woul d be changed, not the protest and appeal procedures.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked M. Jones to confirm that what he
is saying is that the government "would not agree to that."

MR JONES said that is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said with that assurance he thinks HB
204 is a good bill.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -16- March 29, 2011



9:31:22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER noved to report HB 204 out of committee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
not es.

9:31: 30 AM
REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN obj ect ed.

CHAIR LYNN, in response to the bill sponsor, ascertained that
there was no one el se who wished to testify.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN directed attention to Sections 8 and 10,
which require the commssioner to "nmamintain a list of al
persons debarred or suspended from consideration” and renove AS
36. 30. 050, respectively. He expressed concern that the public
be nmade aware of any person who has been debarr ed.

9:33:14 AM

MR. JONES responded that [AS 36.30.050] is statute that refers
to the Al aska bidders' |ist. He explained that the division is
doing away with the bidders' list, because it is an outdated
system that has fallen out of wuse; an on line system is
currently being used. He stated that the division will continue

to keep the list of debarred individuals.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he understands that, but wants to
ensure that the conm ssioner's list is nmade public.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN renoved his objection. There being no
further objection, HB 204 was reported out of the House State
Affairs Standing Commttee.

9:34: 39 AM

The conmttee took a brief at-ease.

HB 205- PUBLI C PROCUREMENT

9:37: 02 AM
CHAI R LYNN announced that the final order of business was HOUSE

BILL NO 205, "An Act relating to state and public entity
procurenent, including the State Procurenent Code, procurenent

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- March 29, 2011



preferences, and contract awards; relating to the neaning of
" Al aska bidder'; and providing for an effective date.”

9:37:37 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH, Alaska State Legislature, presented
HB 205 as sponsor. She paraphrased the sponsor statenent, which
read as foll ows:

House Bill 205 nmkes changes to the state’s
pr ocur enent code. Col l ectively, t hese changes
streaniine the procurenent code to ensure consistent
application of the law, and results in a nore
under st andabl e, efficient procurenent process for the
state’s business partners as well as our enployees who
conduct procurenents.

Streamlining 1is acconplished by sinplifying the
application of our many  preferences, which is
currently conplex and confusing for enployees and
vendors requiring a certain | evel of expertise.

The bill makes application of the preferences uniform
— currently, preferences do not <contain the sane
| anguage so they nust be applied differently. It also
clarifies which preferences are cunulative and those
that may not be conbi ned.

House Bill 205 wuld add a new section to the
procurenent code consolidating the Alaska bidder
preference, Alaska veterans’ preference, and other
preferences fornmerly at AS 36.30.170(b). This section
also sinplifies the qualification for the disability
and enpl oynent program preferences and elimnates the
sel dom used enployers of people wth disabilities
pr ef er ence.

Wth the passage of this legislation, our procurenent
process will be sinplified and nore user friendly to
Al aska busi ness owners and our state workers.

| appreciate your support and consideration of this
| egi sl ation.

9: 39: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noted that simlar legislation was
proposed the prior year, and he asked if any of the |anguage in

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 18- March 29, 2011



Section 15, regarding narine vessels owned by the state, has
been changed from correspondi ng | anguage in |ast years' bill.

9:40: 18 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH offered her wunderstanding that there
i's no change.

CHAIR LYNN offered his understanding that Vern Jones, had nodded
inthe affirnmative.

9:40: 43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON offered her understanding that the bil
sponsor is "consolidating all the Al aska bidder preferences into
one section.” She asked for further details regarding the
Al aska veterans' preference and "the one that you elimnated."

9:41:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH tal ked about the Alaska veterans

preference "stacked" wth other preferences, including a
di sabl ed veterans' preference. She said, "Wth this alignnent,
there is one calculation and it is explicitly outlined."”
Regarding the "elim nated preference," she related an incident
where a conmittee chose to elimnate a preference after hearing
testinmony from an individual regarding his/her access and use of
a preference. She offered her understanding that the result was
the state's paying nore because of the preference without really
receiving the benefit.

9:43: 39 AM

VERN JONES, Chief Procurenent Oficer, Central Ofice, Division
of GCeneral Services, Departnment of Admnistration, added that
the Al aska veterans' preference remains unchanged under HB 205;
it is just in another section. GCenerally speaking, he said, the
only other changes to preferences is that they have all been
given uniform |anguage to nmake them easier to understand and
apply. One exception is the enployers of the disabled
pr ef er ence. He asked the conmittee to consider that the state
al ready has disabl ed bi dder preference and an enpl oynent program
preference to benefit developnentally disabled people and
shelter workshops that enploy them He said only two firns
qualify for the enployer of the disabled preference; the
requirenent is that 50 percent of the workforce nust be
di sabl ed. He said what happens is a business will "spin off a

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -19- March 29, 2011



subsidiary" wth one disabled enployee and an additional
preference, which gives that conpany an advantage. M. Jones
concluded, "W feel that ... it's being taken advantage of;

it'"s not wwdely used; and | believe it's duplicative.”

9:45:17 AM

MR. JONES, in response to Representative G uenberg, explained
that there is a Blind Vendor Act, which nmandates the state to
"solicit qualified, blind-owed businesses” when there are
concession contracts in state facilities. He said that Act is
not affected by HB 205.

9: 45: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER noved to report HB 205 out of conmttee
with individual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal
not es. There being no objection, HB 205 was reported out of
conm ttee.

CHAI R LYNN acknow edged that there was another person who w shed
to testify and invited himto do so.

9:46: 45 AM

SCOTIT THORSON, testifying on behalf of hinself, thanked the bill
sponsor and M. Jones for their work in "cleaning this part of
the procurenent code up." He related that he owns a small
conpany and has done a lot of work for the state over the years.
He expressed his support of HB 205.

9:47:19 AM

CHAIR LYNN restated that HB 205 had been reported out of
committee.

9:49: 34 AM
ADJ OURNMENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

State Affairs Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 9:49
a.m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 20- March 29, 2011



